

Marcin Orecki | Adwokat (Advocate)

Arbitraż: międzynarodowy, krajowy, handlowy i inwestycyjny - postępowania sądowe - zarządzanie sporami i roszczeniami | Arbitration: International, domestic, commercial and investment - Litigation - Dispute and Claim Management

Marcin Orecki, advocate (fully qualified lawyer), that specializes in issues concerning international and national business contracts, infrastructure projects, litigation and arbitration: international, domestic, commercial and investment. His practice is also focused on advising on contracts including dispute and claim management (identify, assess and resolve).

Before Marcin started his work as an independent lawyer and consultant he gained experience in the Supreme Administrative Court of Poland, Ombudsman's Office in Poland, Chancellery of the Prime Minister of Poland, State Treasury Solicitors' Office (currently: General Counsel to the Republic of Poland), Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights. Between 2013 and 2016 Marcin was a member of litigation and dispute resolution team of Clifford Chance (office in Warsaw). Next Marcin worked as an in-house lawyer in the joint venture - AGP Metro Polska s.c. established by Astaldi S.p.A. and Gülermak Ağır Sanayi İnşaat ve Taahhüt A.Ş. for the purposes of execution of II metro line in Warsaw.

Marcin graduated from the Faculty of Law and Administration at the University of Warsaw. He is an alumnus of the LL.M (MIDS) in International Dispute Settlement organized by the Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies (IHEAD) and University of Geneva.

He is an author of publications about civil procedure, international and European civil procedure, private international law, arbitration, as well as civil and construction law.

Marcin is a member of Young ICCA (International Council for Commercial Arbitration), ICDR Young & International, LCIA YIAG.

Kancelaria Adwokacka Adwokat Marcin Orecki
ul. Modlińska 6 lok. 109
03-216 Warsaw, Poland
e-mail: m.orecki@marcinorecki.com
www.marcinorecki.com

Marcin Orecki | Adwokat (Advocate)

Arbitraż: międzynarodowy, krajowy, handlowy i inwestycyjny - postępowania sądowe - zarządzanie sporami i roszczeniami | Arbitration: International, domestic, commercial and investment - Litigation - Dispute and Claim Management

Relevant experience

- Representing contractors and subcontractors in court and arbitration proceedings concerning the implementation of building projects, including motorways, power plants, arts facilities and infrastructure projects (including projects based on FIDIC's conditions of contract) in Poland;
- Acting for a building contractor before common courts in disputes concerning the jurisdiction of an arbitration court and validity of an arbitration clause;
- Representing a consortium of building companies in court proceedings concerning the confirmation of the public entity's obligation to conclude an agreement with a value exceeding PLN 60 million;
- Acting for a general contractor in litigation in connection with an infringement of the copyright to a building design and acts of unfair competition;
- Representing international entities in enforcement proceedings;
- Representing foreign companies in proceedings before administrative authorities, including the Autonomous Small Claims Appeal Courts, to have building permits, environmental decisions and planning permits declared invalid;
- Advising on court proceedings concerning corporate relationships and in a corporate dispute before a court;
- Negotiating and drafting commercial contracts in particular building contracts and subcontracts

Projects:

- Construction of II Metro line in Warsaw – I stage of the execution of Eastern North section from route beyond the station C15 “Dworzec Wileński” to the holding tracks beyond station C18;
- Construction of II Metro Line in Warsaw – I stage of the execution of the Western section - from the tunnel after C9 “Rondo Daszyńskiego” to the holding tracks after C6 station (Preparation of Execution Design, Safety and Health Protection Plan, AS-built documentation; Operation and Maintenance Manual within the scope referred to in the Functional-Utility Programme (PFU) along with appendices; completing Mining Plan and request for approval thereof submitted to the Contractor by the Employer and obtaining acceptance of the said Plan from the part of proper mining supervising body)

Kancelaria Adwokacka Adwokat Marcin Orecki
ul. Modlińska 6 lok. 109
03-216 Warsaw, Poland
e-mail: m.orecki@marcinorecki.com
www.marcinorecki.com

Marcin Orecki | Adwokat (Advocate)

Arbitraż: międzynarodowy, krajowy, handlowy i inwestycyjny - postępowania sądowe - zarządzanie sporami i roszczeniami | Arbitration: International, domestic, commercial and investment - Litigation - Dispute and Claim Management

CV

1. Professional Experience

2016 - 2017 - In-house lawyer - AGP Metro Polska, Astaldi S.p.A., Gülermak Agir Sanayi İnşaat ve Taahhüt A.Ş. Spółka Cywilna
2013 - 2016 - Lawyer - Clifford Chance, office in Warsaw
07-09.2012 - Lawyer - Squire Sanders, office in Warsaw
2010 - 2011 - Lawyer - Kancelaria Radcowska Bieleccy w Warszawie
2009 - 2011 - internships: Kancelaria Wardyński i Wspólnicy, State Treasury Solicitors' Office, Supreme Administrative Court, Ombudsman's office, Chancellery of the Prime Minister of Poland; Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights.

2. Education

2012 - 2013: LL.M. (MIDS) in International Dispute Settlement, University of Geneva and Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies in Geneva
2007 - 2012: magister (Master of Laws), major in civil procedure, Faculty of Law and Administration, University of Warsaw
2009 - 2012: Centre for American Law Studies (University of Florida Levin College of Law, Warsaw University Faculty of Law and Administration) (2011-2012); V. Düsseldorf International Arbitration School (Heinrich-Heine Universität zu Düsseldorf) (2011) 9th Cologne Academy on International Commercial Arbitration (Universität zu Köln, CENTRAL, DIS) (2011); Centre for the Study of English and European Law (the British Law Centre, Faculty of Law University of Warsaw) (2009-2011)

3. Memberships

since 2017 – Adwokat (Advocate) – fully qualified lawyer entitled to appear before all courts and tribunals (including Supreme Court of Poland, Supreme Administrative Court and Constitutional Tribunal) in Poland, Warsaw Bar (Chamber of Advocates in Warsaw)
2014-2016 Aplikant adwokacki (Advocate trainee), Okręgowa Rada Adwokacka w Warszawie Warsaw Bar (Chamber of Advocates in Warsaw)
2013 - 2014 Young ICCA Mentoring Programme
since 2011 - ICDR Young & International; LCIA YIAG; Young ICCA.

4. Languages

- English - fluent;
- German - passive knowledge.

Kancelaria Adwokacka Adwokat Marcin Orecki
ul. Modlińska 6 lok. 109
03-216 Warsaw, Poland
e-mail: m.orecki@marcinorecki.com
www.marcinorecki.com

Marcin Orecki | Adwokat (Advocate)

Arbitraż: międzynarodowy, krajowy, handlowy i inwestycyjny - postępowania sądowe - zarządzanie sporami i roszczeniami | Arbitration: International, domestic, commercial and investment - Litigation - Dispute and Claim Management

Publications

1. Instytucja ławnika sądowego w postępowaniu cywilnym. Uwagi de lege lata i de lege ferenda, PS 2012, nr 7-8;
2. Czym powinien kierować się sąd ustalając jurysdykcję krajową dla umownych i pozaumownych zobowiązań elektronicznych, PS 2012, nr 5;
3. Does the winner take it all ? – Zasady zasądzenia kosztów zastępstwa procesowego w międzynarodowym arbitrażu, Przegląd Prawniczy Uniwersytetu Warszawskiego 2012, nr 1-2;
4. Zjawisko tzw. prania brudnych pieniędzy w międzynarodowym arbitrażu, Kwartalnik ADR. Arbitraż i mediacja 2012, nr 3(19);
5. Jurysdykcja, prawo właściwe oraz uznawanie i wykonywanie orzeczeń w sprawach spadkowych w świetle rozporządzenia (UE) nr 650/2012 z 4 lipca 2012 r, PS 2013, Nr 1;
6. Glosa do wyroku TS z 19 lipca 2012 w sprawie C-154/11, EPS 2014, nr 2;
7. Polskie przepisy o sędzię polubownym (arbitrażowym)– uwagi de lege ferenda, PPC 2014, nr 2;
8. Jurisdictional conflicts in investment arbitration, Kwartalnik ADR. Arbitraż i mediacja 2014, nr 1;
9. Glosa do wyroku SN z 23 maja 2013 r. II CSK 250/12, Palestra 2014, Nr 5-6;
10. Glosa do wyroku SN z 11.10.2013 r. sygn. I CSK 697/12, OSP 2014, Nr 9;
11. Glosa do wyroku TS z dnia 25 października 2011 r., C-509/09, C-161/10. Jurysdykcja i prawo właściwe w sprawach o ochronę dóbr osobistych przed naruszeniem w Internecie, PPC 2015, Nr 1 (współautor M. Pilich);
12. Kilka uwag na temat drogi sądowej dla roszczeń wynikających z ustawy o spłacie przez Skarb Państwa roszczeń podwykonawców w sektorze budowlanym, Przegląd Sądowy 2015, nr 6;
13. Czy sądy państwowe mogą odegrać znaczącą rolę w rozstrzygnięciu międzynarodowych sporów handlowych? (uwagi na tle konwencji haskiej z 30 czerwca 2005 roku o umowach dotyczących właściwości sądu), Kwartalnik ADR. Arbitraż i mediacja 2015, Nr 4;
14. Brak środków finansowych na postępowanie przed sądem polubownym a zapis na sąd polubowny, PPC 2016, nr 1;
15. Przesłanki dopuszczalności postępowania grupowego w polskim procesie cywilnym. Uwagi na tle postanowienia Sądu Najwyższego z 28.01.2015 r. (I CSK 533/14) oraz wybranego orzecznictwa sądów powszechnych, PS 2016, nr 4;
16. Glosa do postanowienia Sądu Apelacyjnego w Szczecinie z dnia 1 września 2016 r., I ACz 682/16, OSP 2017/3/28;
17. Glosa do postanowienia Sądu Apelacyjnego w Warszawie z dnia 28 września 2016 r., I ACa 843/16, PS 2017/2/130-140.

On-line publications:

- State-to-state arbitration pursuant to Bilateral Investment Treaties: The Ecuador-US dispute, Young ICCA Blog, posted on Feb., 14, 2013 - (http://www.youngicca-blog.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/State_to_State_Marcin_Orecki_10_02_201.pdf)

Kancelaria Adwokacka Adwokat Marcin Orecki
ul. Modlińska 6 lok. 109
03-216 Warsaw, Poland
e-mail: m.orecki@marcinorecki.com
www.marcinorecki.com

Marcin Orecki | Adwokat (Advocate)

Arbitraż: międzynarodowy, krajowy, handlowy i inwestycyjny - postępowania sądowe - zarządzanie sporami i roszczeniami | Arbitration: International, domestic, commercial and investment - Litigation - Dispute and Claim Management

- Who is bound by an arbitration clause? (scope of arbitration clause *ratione personae*), LCIA YIAG Newsletter, 2012 - (<http://www.lcia.org/media/Download.aspx?MediaId=202>)

- Rules of law applicable to arbitration agreements under the New Polish Private International Law, LCIA YIAG Newsletter, August 2011
- (<http://www.lcia.org//Media/Download.aspx?MediaId=177>)

Blog:

- <http://kluwerarbitrationblog.com/author/marcin-orecki/>

Kancelaria Adwokacka Adwokat Marcin Orecki
ul. Modlińska 6 lok. 109
03-216 Warsaw, Poland
e-mail: m.orecki@marcinorecki.com
www.marcinorecki.com